

IQVIA University

IQVIA University Credential Program Guide

Document Version: June 2023 4.0



Table of Contents

Credential Program Overview	3
Earning Professional Certifications	3
Earning Associate Certifications	3
Completing Training Courses and Taking Proctored Exams	3
Renewing Professional Certifications	4
Renewing Associate Certifications	4
Managing Your Credentials	4
IQVIA Digital Badges and Certificates	5
IQVIA University Credential Program Agreement	6
Credential Program Business Rules	11
IQVIA Online Assessment Test Retake Policy	11
IQVIA University Proctored Certification Exam Retake Policy	11
Correspondence & Notifications	11
Credential Program Ethics	12
Additional Credential Program Information:	12

June 2023 4.0

Credential Program Overview

IQVIA University offers a two-tier credential program consisting of Associate and Professional Certification badges.

Earning Professional Certifications

Professional Certifications are earned by passing proctored exams delivered through Kryterion Global Testing Solutions. While taking training is not required to take the exam, it is strongly recommended. Broader in scope than Associate Certifications, Professional Certifications are issued based on the job role and are valid for one year from the date earned.

Earning Associate Certifications

Associate Certifications are earned by enrolling in IQVIA training course(s), completing the training, and passing online non-proctored assessment tests. Associate Certifications are issued based upon the job role and product release. Candidates who complete training for a specific product release will receive an Associate Certification badge for that specific product release. Since Associate Certifications are product release specific, they do not expire. Once a Certified Associate on a specific product release, the individual remains a Certified Associate on that release.

After an Associate Certification is earned, individuals are encouraged to stay current with product releases by completing the latest training and passing the assessment test.

Completing Training Courses and Taking Proctored Exams

Training courses are provided through IQVIA University Learning Connections. Access to online non-proctored assessment tests is granted after completing the IQVIA University training and included in the price of the training.

Proctored Exams are offered through Kryterion Global Testing Solutions. Using Kryterion's global network of testing centers or online proctored test Service offerings, candidates can register and take proctored exams. IQVIA University certification exams typically cost \$200 per attempt.

Page | 3 June 2023 4.0

Renewing Professional Certifications

Certification badges must be renewed prior to their eighteen-month expiration date. Individuals can renew their Professional Certification by taking the latest release of the Professional Certification exam. Failing to renew a certification will result in expiration of the certification.

Renewing Associate Certifications

Associate Certifications are product-release specific and therefore do not expire. Once a Certified Associate on a specific product release, the individual remains a Certified Associate on that release.

After an Associate Certification is earned, individuals are encouraged to stay current with product releases by taking the latest training and passing the assessment test.

Managing Your Credentials

The credential program uses a Credential Management System (CMS) to track training, assessment test and exam results, and issue, renew, or expire credentials accordingly. Once a credential is earned, IQVIA University digital badges will be available from the CMS in recognition of one's achievements.

Page | 4 June 2023 4.0

IQVIA Digital Badges and Certificates

Digital badges are a web-based version of an individual's credential which can be posted on digital resumes, websites, email signature blocks or social media platforms such as LinkedIn or Facebook. Clicking on the badge provides candidate information, along with a description of the credential earned.





A detailed description on how to properly use digital badges is contained in the IQVIA University Credential Management System User Guide.

Certificates (PDF) are available when training courses are completed and can be downloaded from within Learning Connections. Associate or Professional Certifications do not generate PDF certificates and instead generate digital badges.

Page | 5 June 2023 4.0

IQVIA University Credential Program Agreement

Participation in the IQVIA University Credential Program requires acceptance of the IQVIA Credential Program Agreement. Individuals are asked to accept the Agreement upon initial login to the IQVIA University Credential Management System and when taking proctored exams.

IQVIA CREDENTIAL PROGRAM AGREEMENT

IQVIA UNIVERSITY CREDENTIAL PROGRAM AGREEMENT

1. OVERVIEW

- 1.1. The IQVIA University Credential Program awards Credentials to individuals who satisfy competency requirements to sell, design, deploy and support IQVIA University products and solutions.
- 1.2. This IQVIA University Credential Program Agreement is between you and IQVIA Inc. By accepting this Agreement, you agree to comply with the most current version of this Agreement, the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide, and any other applicable requirements. The current version of this Agreement and the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide are located at https://igvia.mlearning.com/opcv/pages/nugget/run_nugget.jsp?id=563960
- 1.3. Should you violate the terms of the Agreement or the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide, IQVIA may revoke any Credential awarded and/or discontinue your participation in the Program.

2. DEFINITIONS

- 2.1. Confidential Information has the meaning given in Section 10.1
- 2.2. Credential means IQVIA University Credentials offered by IQVIA to an individual.
- 2.3. Digital Badge means a digital representation of a specific IQVIA University Credential consisting of an image and data linked to you.
- 2.4. IQVIA Certificant means an individual who has successfully met the requirements to earn a Credential as set forth in this Agreement.
- 2.5. IQVIA Materials has the meaning given in Section 10.2.
- 2.6. Mark means a visual representation of a specific IQVIA Credential.
- 2.7. Name means the full or abbreviated title of a specific IQVIA Credential.
- 2.8. Personal Information has the meaning given in Section 9.1.
- 2.9. Program means the Credential Programs offered by IQVIA University under this Agreement.
- 2.10. Test Delivery Partner(s) means entities authorized by IQVIA to deliver Program tests and exams.

3. EARNING CREDENTIALS

- 3.1. To earn an IQVIA University Credential and use the Credential's Name, Mark and/or Digital Badge you must:
 - 3.1.1. Pass all required tests and/or exams and satisfy any other requirements for the IQVIA Credential.
 - 3.1.2. Accept and comply with the terms and conditions in this Agreement.

4. MAINTAINING CREDENTIALS

- 4.1. Once you earn a Credential, to continue to use the Credential's Name, Mark and/or Digital Badge you must:
 - 4.1.1. Continue to meet all Credential renewal requirements.

Page | 6 June 2023 4.0

4.1.2. Continue to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

5. USE OF CREDENTIAL NAMES, MARKS AND/OR DIGITAL BADGES

- 5.1. <u>Grant of Rights</u>. Subject to terms and conditions of this Agreement and conditioned upon your successful completion of all IQVIA University Credential requirements, your compliance with the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide and all continuing IQVIA University Credential requirements, IQVIA hereby grants you a limited, personal, non-exclusive, non-sublicensable and non-transferable right to use the corresponding Name(s) Mark(s) and/or Digital Badge(s) for the active IQVIA Credentials you have obtained.
- 5.2. Restrictions. You may not use or reproduce the Name, Marks and/or Digital Badges in any manner other than as described in this Agreement and the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide. You will use the Name, Marks and/or Digital Badges in a way that does not derogate from the rights of IQVIA in the Name, Marks and/or Digital Badges, and will take no action that may interfere with, diminish or tarnish IQVIA's image or rights in the Name, Marks and/or Digital Badges.
- 5.3. Ownership. All rights not expressly granted herein are retained by IQVIA. You acknowledge IQVIA's sole ownership of the Name, Marks and/or Digital Badges and agree that nothing in this Agreement gives you any right, title or interest in the Name, Marks and/or Digital Badges except as explicitly provided in this Agreement, and any associated goodwill arising from use of the Marks inures solely to the benefit of IQVIA.

6. YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES

- 6.1. Acceptable Behavior. As an IQVIA Credentialed Professional you will:
 - 6.1.1. Provide truthful information and documentation regarding your personal data and ensure your Personal Information is kept up to date.
 - 6.1.2. Comply with all IQVIA testing/exam policies, processes and procedures as outlined in this Agreement and the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide.
 - 6.1.3. Abide by the testing/security policies.
 - 6.1.4. Not give, receive, or obtain unauthorized assistance of any kind during the test / exam process.
 - 6.1.5. Not use improperly obtained exam content to prepare for IQVIA tests or exams.
 - 6.1.6. Not share or compromise IQVIA test or exam content.
 - 6.1.7. Maintain the highest standards of professional conduct.
- 6.2. <u>Acceptable Business Practices</u>. As an IQVIA Credentialed Professional, you agree that all business performed and services you provide concerning IQVIA University and solutions will be performed in a manner that:
 - 6.2.1. Does not in any way harm IQVIA's reputation.
 - 6.2.2. Avoids deceptive, misleading, or unethical practices.
 - 6.2.3. Avoids making any representations, warranties, or guarantees to customers on behalf of IQVIA for IQVIA University and solutions or otherwise.
 - 6.2.4. Complies with all copyrights, patent rights, trademark rights and other intellectual property protections for IQVIA software and other products.

7. CREDENTIAL PROGRAM CHANGES

- 7.1. IQVIA reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to change or discontinue the Program at any time without notice. Changes to the Program include but are not limited to: requirements to earn or maintain a Credential, Credential tests/exams, Credential Program materials and Credential Names, Marks or Digital Badges.
- 7.2. Additionally, IQVIA may require you to update your Credential at any time.

8. SANCTIONS

8.1. If IQVIA, at its sole discretion, reasonably believes you failed to comply with this Agreement or the IQVIA University Credential Program Guide, IQVIA may issue

Page | 7 June 2023 4.0

sanctions. Sanctions can include but are not limited to: warnings, negating test/exam scores, revoking Credentials and/or cancellation of your participation in the Program.

9. PRIVACY AND DATA PROTECTION

- 9.1. Disclosure of Your Personal Information. You acknowledge and agree that IQVIA has the right to collect certain information about you to operate and administer the IQVIA University Credential Program. To track who has earned Credentials, IQVIA may collect the following types of Personal Information such as: first name, last name, email address, employer, postal address, tests results or exams results. The Parties acknowledge and agree that for the purposes of the EU General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 ("GDPR") both Parties are independent controllers and each Party will comply with all applicable data protection and privacy laws, including (without limitation) the GDPR, in relation to any personal data processed in connection with the performance of their obligations under this Agreement. IQVIA will employ reasonable technical and organizational measures to protect such Personal Information in accordance with IQVIA's then current information security policy as amended from time to time, a current copy of which will be provided to Company upon request. "Personal Information" means any information accessed or obtained by IQVIA in connection with this Agreement that, on its own or when associated with other information in the possession of or available to IQVIA, allows for direct or indirect identification of a natural person (a data subject) or has the meaning of the equivalent term under applicable data privacy or security laws.
- 9.2. <u>License to IQVIA to Share Your Information</u>. You grant IQVIA the right to share and/or publish your name, biographical information, contact information, IQVIA University Credential names and IQVIA University Credential status, in whole or in part, in connection with your participation in the IQVIA University Credential Program.

10. CONFIDENTIALITY AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

- 10.1. <u>Confidentiality</u>. From time to time IQVIA may provide you with confidential information. Confidential information includes but is not limited to Credential materials, test/exam materials or tests/exams and other information provided by IQVIA that would reasonably be considered to be confidential ("Confidential Information"). IQVIA makes Confidential Information available to you solely for the purpose of testing your knowledge and skills of the subject matter for which you seek a Credential. You are expressly prohibited from disclosing, publishing, reproducing, or transmitting any Confidential Information, in whole or in part, in any form or by any means, oral or written, electronic, mechanical, or other method not identified for any purpose to any person(s), including to an IQVIA employee not affiliated with the IQVIA University Credential Program. If you disclose Confidential Information in violation of this Agreement or you otherwise undermine the Program's reputation, integrity or security, IQVIA reserves the right to revoke your Credential and cancel your participation in the Program as set forth in this Agreement.
- 10.2. Intellectual Property Ownership Rights. IQVIA retains all rights, title and interest in and to all Credentials, Programs, Confidential Information and related information and all copyrights, patents, trade secret rights, trademarks and other proprietary rights therein (collectively "IQVIA Materials"). All rights, titles and interest in IQVIA Materials are expressly reserved to IQVIA. IQVIA may pursue all available remedies to protect IQVIA Materials, which may include, without limitation, prosecution to the maximum extent possible under applicable law(s) and to seek, to the fullest extent of applicable law, civil and criminal penalties.

11. NO WARRANTIES

11.1. IQVIA DOES NOT GUARANTEE YOUR SATISFACTION WITH THE IQVIA UNIVERSITY CREDENTIAL PROGRAM OR YOUR TEST/EXAM RESULTS. IQVIA

Page | 8 June 2023 4.0

AND ITS AFFILIATES AND SUBSIDIARY CORPORATIONS MAKE NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE PROGRAM, CREDENTIAL NAMES, MARKS OR DIGITAL BADGES, AND ALL IMPLIED AT LAW OR EXPRESS WARRANTIES ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED BY IQVIA.

12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

12.1. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL IQVIA, ITS AFFILIATES, SUCCESSOR ORGANIZATIONS, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, SHAREHOLDERS, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE PROGRAM (WHETHER FOR PROGRAM BENEFITS, TERMINATION OR OTHERWISE), YOUR IQVIA CREDENTIAL, FAILURE TO ACHIEVE IQVIA CREDENTIAL, USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE CREDENTIAL NAMES, MARKS OR DIGITAL BADGES. THIS EXCLUSION APPLIES REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL THEORY UPON WHICH ANY CLAIM FOR SUCH DAMAGES IS BASED, EVEN IF THE PARTIES HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

13. INDEMNIFICATION

You agree to defend, indemnify and hold IQVIA, its affiliates, successor 13.1. organizations, directors, officers, shareholders, partners and employees harmless from and against any third party claims, demands, suits, actions, losses, damages, fines, liabilities, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs) arising out of: (a) your use of any Name, Mark and/or Digital Badge in a manner which is in any way inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement; (b) your negligence or willful misconduct directly connected to this Agreement (c) the performance, promotion, sale, or distribution of your services as a IQVIA Certified Professional; (d) the termination of this Agreement by IQVIA pursuant to the terms herein. Should IQVIA seek indemnification from you under this provision, IQVIA will notify you in writing of the claim(s) brought against IQVIA for which it seeks indemnification. IQVIA reserves the right, at its option, to assume full control of the defense of such claim(s) with legal counsel of its choice. If IQVIA undertakes any settlement of such claim(s) requiring payment from you, such payment will be subject to your prior written approval. You shall pay any enforceable award of damages assessed against IQVIA resulting from such claim, including any awarded costs and all reasonable attorneys' fees incurred by IQVIA as a result of such Claim, or any settlement amount agreed to by you in writing.

14. TERM AND TERMINATION

- 14.1. <u>Term</u>. The Agreement shall commence when you first accept this Agreement and shall remain in effect until terminated as set forth below.
- 14.2. <u>Termination for Convenience</u>. You or IQVIA may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.
- 14.3. <u>Termination by IQVIA</u>. IQVIA may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement at any time if you breach any of the material terms of this Agreement, or if you violate or fail to meet any Program requirements.
- 14.4. <u>Notice of Termination</u>. All notices of termination must be made in accordance with the notice requirements set forth in the "Notice" section below. IQVIA will provide you written notice of termination at your last known address (email). Termination notices sent by IQVIA are effective as of the date stated in the notice. Written notices of termination sent to IQVIA by you are effective upon receipt by IQVIA.
- 14.5. <u>Effect of Termination</u>. Upon the termination of this Agreement, you shall immediately stop representing yourself as an IQVIA Certificant and return or certify to

Page | 9 June 2023 4.0

IQVIA that you have destroyed any materials evidencing such Credential in accordance to this Agreement.

15. MISCELLANEOUS

- 15.1. <u>Relationship</u>. The parties are independent contractors under this Agreement and are not agents, representatives, partners or joint ventures of each other. You may not make any representation or warranty, or create any obligation, promise or responsibility on behalf of IQVIA.
- 15.2. Governing law and Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without regard to its conflict of law principles or the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods. All disputes arising out of this Agreement shall be exclusively resolved by a court of competent jurisdiction in the State of New York. Each party expressly consents to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New York and the Federal District Court for the District of New York and waives any objections or right as to the forum non conveniens, lack of personal jurisdiction or similar grounds.
- 15.3. <u>No Waiver</u>. No failure on the part of IQVIA to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right or remedy hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy hereunder preclude any future exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or remedy.
- 15.4. <u>Assignment</u>. You may not assign, transfer, or sublicense this Agreement, or any right granted in whole or in part under this Agreement.
- 15.5. <u>Severability</u>. If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid or illegal for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in the same manner as if the invalid or illegal provision had not been contained herein.
- 15.6. <u>Entire Agreement</u>. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between you and IQVIA with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all other prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, between the Parties with respect to such subject matter.
- 15.7. <u>Legal Fees</u>. You agree to pay IQVIA any and all costs to resolve your violation of the IQVIA University Credential Program Agreement including but not limited to: legal expenses, fees, direct or indirect expenses, and/or other costs.
- 15.8. <u>Notices</u>. All notices required by this Agreement to be sent to IQVIA must be in writing and addressed to the following address:

IQVIA, Inc. Attn: IQVIA University Credential Program 2400 Ellis Road Durham, NC 27703 Credentials@iqvia.com

All notices required or permitted by this Agreement will be sent to you at the most recent e-mail address provided by you. It is your responsibility to keep your contact address (email) information with IQVIA updated.

Page | 10 June 2023 4.0

Credential Program Business Rules

IQVIA Online Assessment Test Retake Policy

- Online assessments tests are included with the cost of the training course(s).
- Assessment test deadline: Assessment tests typically are only available for 90 days following completion of the associated training course(s) to ensure timely closure of training events.
- Assessment Test Attempts: Individuals are given three attempts to pass an assessment test within the 90-day window.
- Failure to pass an assessment test within the 90-day testing window:
 - Required training course(s) may be required to be retaken to obtain access to the assessment test.
 - Appropriate trainings course fees may apply to re-register for a course.
- Once an individual passes a specific assessment test, they are not allowed to re-take the same assessment test.

IQVIA University Proctored Certification Exam Retake Policy

- IQVIA University Proctored Certification Exams typically cost \$200 per attempt and are available through Kryterion's global network of proctored testing centers or are proctored remotely online using a PC.
- Professional Certification Exam Attempts: Individuals are given four attempts to pass a certification exam.
 - When individuals fail to pass the exam after their first attempt, they must wait at least 3 days before their second attempt.
 - When individuals fail to pass the exam after their second attempt, they must wait at least 14 days before their third attempt.
 - When individuals fail to pass the exam after their third attempt, they wait at least
 30 days before their fourth and final attempt.
- Once an individual passes a specific exam, they are not allowed to re-take the same Exam.

Correspondence & Notifications

Automated e-mail notifications are sent to individuals upon earning a credential, renewing a credential, starting 90 days prior to a credential's expiration date and on the credential expiration date, unless otherwise communicated.

IQVIA University Credential Notifications are sent to the e-mail address specified in the individual's CMS profile.

Page | 11 June 2023 4.0

Credential Program Ethics

The IQVIA University Credential Program will not tolerate cheating or misconduct during the credentialing process. Candidates are expected to conduct themselves with honesty and integrity during exam preparation, delivery, and renewal.

Cheating and misconduct includes (but is not limited to):

- Using exam questions and/or answers from currently active exams
- Recording exam delivery, disclosing and/or distributing exam material, including sharing exam questions and/or answers with other exam takers, coworkers and colleagues, etc.
- Requesting access to exam questions, answers, screen captures, or other protected exam material in forums or other social networking sites
- Enlisting others to take an exam on your behalf
- Giving or receiving unauthorized assistance when taking an exam
- Possessing or using unauthorized materials when taking an exam (e.g., mobile phones, notes, recording devices, photographic devices, accessing the internet, or any other means)
- Taking an exam in violation of the IQVIA University Credential Program Candidate Agreement
- Taking an exam in violation of the IQVIA University Credential Program exam retake policy
- Altering exam scores and/or score reports
- Reproducing exam materials by any means, including reconstruction through memorization or recording the screen during exam delivery
- Purchasing or using exam materials that were gained by the above methods to prepare for the exam

This list includes examples and is not intended to be a comprehensive list of violations. Any scenario that could result in compromising IQVIA's Intellectual Property (all IQVIA University Credential Program exams are considered IQVIA intellectual Property) could result in violations of the IQVIA University Credential Program Code of Conduct. Punishments may include:

- Disqualification of exam attempts
- Suspension or permanent exclusion from the IQVIA University Credential Program
- Referral to their management for disciplinary action, up to and including termination
- Legal consequences for violating IQVIA Intellectual Property

Evidence of cheating may include visual observation during the exam delivery or other tangible evidence, including use of data forensics.

Additional Credential Program Information:

IQVIA Learning Connections Website:

For additional information on the IQVIA University Credential Program:

- Log into **Learning Connections**
 - Username and Password Login > https://learningconnections.mlearning.com/
 - o IQVIA Employee single sign-on Login > https://igvia.mlearning.com/opmsso

Page | 12 June 2023 4.0

• Go to the **Course Catalog** on the Home Page.

• Click on the Credential Program Documentation tile.

• There you will find additional program documentation.

IQVIA University Credential Program

Contact: <u>Credentials@iqvia.com</u>

IQVIA University Customer Enablement

Contact: <u>LearningSolutions@iqvia.com</u>.

Page | 13 June 2023 4.0